

Re: Next Steps on Public Accounts

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 18 Oct 2016 13:38:27 -0400

Got it. Folks are working away on that.

It sounds like from our M and MO there is an appetite to bring fwd the pension asset panel to PDG for TB and Cabinet approval on Thursday.

On Oct 18, 2016, at 1:36 PM, Bromm, William (CAB) <William.Bromm2@ontario.ca> wrote:

|

More or less an FYI, but when Helen and Steve last met, they talked about her drawing up a bit of a workplan re next steps on Public Accounts. Includes setting up the Expert Panel, but also outreach to stakeholders outside of the panel, and a strategy for work on other accounting issues we expect to face in 2017 (rate regulated accounting etc.)